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PROJECT:  Mixed Use on Portion 15 of Portion 1 of the Farm Bultfontyn, 

Inxuba Yethemba Local Municipality, Eastern Cape Province 

 

CASE ID (SAHRIS) REF: 17005 

 
Enquiries:  Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama 
Date:   2022/08/30 
Email:   info@ecphra.org.za 

 

Applicant:  De Heus (Pty) Ltd 
Consultant:       AB Enviro-Consult CC 

                          Hannie Duploov  

Adress:  7 Louis Leipoldt Street 

                          Potchefstroom, 2531 

Email:  jp@abenviro.co.za 

Contact No: 083 548 8105 

 

BACKGROUND:  Proposed clearance of 40,537 hectares of indigenous vegetation in 
order to establish a Feed Mill, Agricultural Recreation Area, Solar Farm and Sheep 
Feedlot on Portion 15 of Portion 1 of the Farm Bultfontyn, Inxuba Yethemba Local 
Municipality, Eastern Cape Province. The proposed development will also entail the 
construction of three Sedimentation ponds, two Evaporation ponds. 
 
 

ECPHRA FINAL COMMENTS: 
IN TERMS OF SECTION 38(8) OF THE NATIONAL HERITAGE RESOURCES ACT 
(ACT 25 OF 1999) 
 
The APM committee resolved to endorse the recommendations.  However: 

• Implementation of the Recommendations will require a Permit which will need to 
be issued by ECPHRA instead of SAHRA 

• Heritage material to be curated at an approved Eastern Cape Provincial 
repository, i.e. Albany Museum 
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• Chance find protocol should be adhered to, i.e. should you encounter any 
archaeological / paleontological materials, all construction activity is to cease 
immediately, the find location to be recorded and all remains left in place. 

 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

     30 August 2022  East London     
_________________    _____________  ____________________ 
ECPHRA Acting Manager:   Date:     Location: 


